City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #2627
Addendum 

Updated on 9/17/2009

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #2627, titled Armored Transport Services   released on 09/08/2009.  The due date and time for responses has been extended to 09/23/2009, 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders/proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	09/11/2009
	09/17/2009
	Do you really want us to provide bags? It may be less expensive to price them separately rather than have us build them into the bid?
	We buy our own bags.
	

	2
	09/11/2009
	09/17/2009
	Can the cut off for bank deposits be the bank vault cut off of 7:00 pm instead of the 5:00 pm you requested  Must the drop occur same day?  Can there be flexibility on the same day deposit requirement to next day deposits?
	DEA (DOF) on Page 5 needs same day and we need to make certain there is a pickup prior to noon for same day deposit.  Other locations are required to have funds deposited within 48 hours of the transaction which would be next day latest.
	

	3
	09/11/2009
	09/17/2009
	The bank vault address has changed for Wells Fargo and you are aware of this correct?
	See ITB Revision.
	Replace all Transfer to locations on Bid Offer Sheet except Page 5 with:
Wells Fargo

Seattle Cash Services

6815 So 180th Street

Tukwila, WA 98188
Page 5 remains unchanged due to same day account credit agreement.

	4
	09/11/2009
	09/17/2009
	The ITB states Checks are not photocopied.   Do you keep records of the checks you deposit?
	All areas have a summary detail that lists the check numbers and references a transaction and have relied on copies requested from the bank when needed.
	

	5
	09/11/2009
	09/17/2009
	You require that deposit bags and receipts are returned the following day after pick up. The bags are disposable and receipts are the banks responsibility so I'd assume this request does not apply?
	The bags are disposable.
	

	6
	09/11/2009
	09/17/2009
	In pricing holidays should they be considered holidays or unscheduled pick up?
	They should be scheduled as unscheduled or rescheduled pickups except in the case of Columbus Day if your company recognizes that as a holiday.
	

	7
	09/11/2009
	09/17/2009
	Why is Columbus day the only holiday called out for pricing?
	Columbus day is a holiday that the Banks are closed, but the City is open.  There is one holiday, the Friday following Thanksgiving that the bank is open and the City is closed.
	

	8
	09/11/2009
	09/17/2009
	Can you list additional charges on each department so the excess fees are consistent for all departments? Currently each department list different questions as to what the additional fees are?
	Please list Standard items your company would normally bill as an extra charge
	

	9
	09/11/2009
	09/17/2009
	Pick up within a 1 hour window is requested in the ITB.  Can we just list what our pick up time would be for each location? Some of you departments request for pick up times are so tight that only the current carrier would have a chance to meet them. The more flexible the more likely we can meet the requirements on our routes.
	DEA (DOF) on page 5 requires the pickup to be after 10:45 AM with delivery received prior to noon to get same day credit, as well as additional late afternoon pickup.  Other departments are flexible as long as they know what the window is.  In most cases the pickup needs to be after 10:00AM.
	

	10
	09/11/2009
	09/17/2009
	Are Change Denomination orders requested through the bank or through the courier?
	All orders are through the bank.  Change is dropped daily with pick up.  The Change Denomination order listed on Page 3 was never activated.
	

	11
	09/11/2009
	09/17/2009
	ITB states Safes to be negotiated, do you want pricing?
	No pricing required, but you can state if they are available.
	

	12
	09/11/2009
	09/17/2009
	Garda now drops at B of A instead of Wells Fargo.
	All Locations are Wells Fargo locations. The Tukwila address is used for all except the Location on page 5.  See question #3.
	

	13
	9/15/2009
	09/17/2009
	Is the bank deposit address correct?
	See Questions 3 and 12
	

	14
	9/15/2009
	09/17/2009
	Who has been invited to bid for the city's service?
	Garda/ATS, Dunbar, Brinks and Loomis
	

	15
	9/15/2009
	09/17/2009
	What is the current service price per location?  What were the prices when service started?
	The following documents reflect original and current pricing/locations for Brinks:
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The following document reflects original and current pricing/locations for ATS:
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	16
	9/15/2009
	09/17/2009
	Are you currently being charged any additional fees for fuel, insurance, etc?
	There are some additional fees, but they relate to wait charges, additional stops, and unscheduled pickups.
	

	17
	9/15/2009
	09/17/2009
	If you don't photocopy checks, do you track them in any other way that would facilitate re-construction?
	See Question 4
	

	18
	9/15/2009
	09/17/2009
	Is your current provider meeting the 5:00PM bank (Wells Fargo) delivery time requested by the city? 
	It is transparent to us, but there have not been any issues or instances that the subject was raised.
	

	19
	9/15/2009
	09/17/2009
	Does your current provider meet the Domestic Partner requirements? (Equal Benefits - Item 6 - Page 11 of 21)
	Neither of our providers met Domestic Partner requirements at time of bid.  A waiver was applied for and received after no bidders met the requirement.
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Vendor Contract #0000001315 Change Order #2


Change Order #2 Term:  11/19/2008 through 09/30/2009




ARMORED TRANSPORT SERVICES


The armored transport services shall include pick-up and delivery “in-tact” of locked bank bags from City of Seattle Departments to financial institutions as designated by the City, and within the Seattle city limits. The City reserves the right to change banks within the Seattle city limits.  Vendor shall provide bank bags at no additional charge.  


Note:  The Key Tower is now The Seattle Municipal Tower (SMT).


SEATTLE PUBLIC UTILITIES (SPU) – Transfer Stations:


		Pick-Up Station

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		North Transfer Station


1350 N 34th ST


Seattle, WA  98103




		Wells Fargo Bank 


999 – 3rd AVE


Seattle, WA 98104

		Monday through Saturday


3:00 - 4:00PM




		        $312.00



		South Transfer Station


8100 - 2nd AVE S


Seattle, WA  98108

		Wells Fargo Bank 


999 – 3rd AVE


Seattle, WA 98104

		Monday - Friday


3:00 - 4:00PM


Saturday  2:30 - 4:00PM

		        $260.00





Columbus Day pick-up for above

$30.00 each site


Change Drop Off to the above as follows:   Mondays and Fridays.  If a holiday falls on either day, then drop off to occur the next business day.  Total change fund per each Transfer Station, above, per drop is $2,500, as follows:



$1700 - $5’s



$  600 - $1’s



$  130 – quarters



$    40 – dimes



$    20 – nickels


 
$    10 -  pennies


Cost for change drop-off service



None


CORDINATE PICKUP FOR THE TRANSFER STATIONS WITH:  Suzanne Hildreth, 206-684-7492, or suzanne.hildreth@seattle.gov 


SEATTLE PUBLIC UTILITIES (SPU) – Cashier


		Pick-Up From:

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		SPU Remittance Processing Station


SMT


700 – 5th AVE #2777


Seattle, WA 98104

		Wells Fargo Bank 


999 – 3rd AVE


Seattle, WA 98104

		Monday through Friday


9:00AM - 4:00PM




		        $216.50








Columbus Day pick-up for above:          $30.00


COORDINATE PICKUPS FOR SPU AT THE SEATTLE MUNICIPAL TOWER WITH:  Ora Scott, 206-684-7603, or ora.scott@seattle.gov 


DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT (DPD)


		Pick-Up From:

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		DPD Cashier Station


SMT


700 – 5th AVE #2000


Seattle, WA 98104




		Wells Fargo Bank 


999 – 3rd AVE


Seattle, WA 98104

		Monday through Friday


2:00PM - 4:00PM




		        $216.50





Columbus Day pick-up for above

$30.00


COORDINATE PICKUPS FOR DPD WITH:    Latrice yBarra @ 206-684-7716 latrice.ybarra@seattle.gov, or Denise Campbell @ 206-386-4035 denise.campbell@seattle.gov 


DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE (DOF) - Effective 11/15/2004


		Pick-Up From:

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		DOF Cashier


SMT


700 – 5th AVE #4200


Seattle, WA 98104




		Wells Fargo Bank 


999 – 3rd AVE


Seattle, WA 98104

		Monday through Friday


11:30AM


     and


3:00PM – 3:30PM




		$433.00 total


($216.50 each stop)








ADDITIONAL CHARGE for vendor to pick up at 11:30AM with immediate transfer to Wells Fargo:   $55.00/day x 21 days/month  =  $1,155/month


Columbus Day pick-up for above:

$30.00 each pickup


COORDINATE PICKUPS FOR DOF WITH:   Teri Allen, 206-684-5226, or terianne.allen@seattle.gov

SEATTLE MUNICIPAL COURT (SMC):

		Pick-Up From:

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		Seattle Justice Center


600 – 5th AVE 


Seattle, WA 98104




		Wells Fargo Bank 


999 – 3rd AVE


Seattle, WA 98104

		Monday through Friday


10:30AM – 11:30AM




		        $216.50



		King County Jail


500 5th AVE


Seattle, WA  98104

		Wells Fargo Bank 


999 – 3rd AVE


Seattle, WA 98104

		Monday through Friday


10:30AM – 11:30AM

		$      $216.50





Columbus Day pickup for above:

$30.00 each site


COORDINATE PICKUPS FOR SMC WITH:   Cedrica King, 206-233-7202, or cedrica.king@seattle.gov

THE SEATTLE AQUARIUM

		Pick-Up From:

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		Seattle Aquarium


Pier 59,


Waterfront Park


1483 Alaskan WAY


Seattle, WA 98101

		Wells Fargo Bank 


999 – 3rd AVE


Seattle, WA 98104

		Monday through Sunday


10:00AM – 10:30AM




		$349.00








Columbus Day pickup for above:  

$30.00


COORDINATE PICKUPS FOR THE SEATTLE AQUARIUM WITH:   Sue Donohue Smith, 206-386-4342.


***************************************


The above service to include up to three (3) bags per location.  The listed schedules are desired only   Actual schedule will be determined between the vendor and the City department.

Change Drop Off Service -




No Charge


     City Department to Order Change from their bank.


Additional bags





$  1.00/bag


Fee for waiting/delay time in excess of 15 minutes
$  1.50/minute


Additional charge for off-route pick-up (unscheduled)
$35.00/trip                     


Additional fee, if any, for holiday pick-up                         $30.00/trip                      Additional  bags





$  1.00/bag


Fee for waiting/delay time in excess of 15 minutes 
$  1.50/minute  


Safes – to be negotiated on an as-needed basis.                 


SEATTLE CITY LIGHT (SCL) – Service Centers:


		Pick-Up Station

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		North Service Center


1300 N 97th ST


Seattle, WA  98103

		Wells Fargo Bank 


13273 Aurora Ave. N.

Seattle, WA 98104

		Monday through Friday


9:30AM




		        $303.00



		South Service Center


3613 – 4th AVE S


Seattle, WA  98108

		Wells Fargo Bank 


1763 4th Ave. S

Seattle, WA 98134

		Monday - Friday


11:00AM - 12:00PM

		        $303.00





Columbus Day pick-up for above

$50.00 each site


COORDINATE PICKUPS FOR THE SEATTLE AQUARIUM WITH:   Kelly Enright, 206-684-3111.


All deposits to be made the same day, or next day, except weekend pickups which must be deposited on the following Monday.


Checks are not, as a rule, photocopied.  Deposit verification is provided to City departments the next business day by the bank.  The receipt process varies by department.  Each City department to be invoiced separately.


Deposit Receipts and courier bags are to be picked up the same day and returned to the City Department the following day.


Barring any force majeure, if a regularly scheduled pickup cannot be made during normal business hours, it shall be considered a missed pick up.  The City of Seattle department shall be credited $50 for each missed pick up.  Such credits shall appear on the next monthly invoice.


All pick-ups per above, except the following holidays:


New Years Day


January 1


Martin Luther King Jr. Day

3rd Monday in January


Presidents Day


3rd Monday in February


Memorial Day



Last Monday in May


Independence Day


July 4


Labor Day



1st Monday in September


Veterans Day



November 11                                           Thanksgiving Day


4th Thursday in November                                Friday following Thanksgiving
4th Friday in November


Christmas Day



December 25                                                    


NOTE:  If a holiday falls on a Saturday, the holiday will be observed on Friday.  If a holiday falls on a Sunday, the holiday will be observed on Monday.  If a holiday is observed on a day that routine scheduled pickup is to occur, then the pickup shall be done the following business day.


This contract may be expanded to cover similar Armored Car Services normally provided by the vendor provided that the vendor provides such service using the same pricing structure as the services specifically listed.


Payment Terms:   Net 30 days
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Vendor Contract #0000001330


10/15/2004 through 10/31/2009




AT SYSTEMS INC.


1401 E. Yesler WAY


Seattle, WA  98122


PH:  425-277-7881


FX:  425-277-7851


ARMORED TRANSPORT SERVICES


The armored transport services shall include pick-up and delivery “in-tact” of locked bank bags from the Department of Neighborhoods, Neighborhood Service Centers, to financial institutions as designated by the City, and within the Seattle city limits. The City reserves the right to change banks within the Seattle city limits.  Vendor shall provide bank bags at no additional charge.  


DEPARTMENT OF NEIGHBORHOODS

		Pick-Up From:

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		Ballard Neighborhood Service Center


2305 NW Market St


Seattle, WA 98107


Central Neighborhood Service Center


2301 S Jackson St


Seattle WA 98144


Delridge Neighborhood Service Center


5405 SW Delridge Way


Seattle, WA 98106


Southeast Neighborhood Service Center


4859 Rainier Ave S


Seattle WA 98118


University Neighborhood Service Center


4534 University Way NE


Seattle WA 98105


West Seattle 


Neighborhood Service Center


4750 California Ave SW


Seattle WA 98116


Lake City Neighborhood Service Center


12707 30th Ave NE


Seattle WA 98125




		Wells Fargo 


999 3rd Avenue


Seattle, WA  98104


Wells Fargo 


999 3rd Avenue


Seattle, WA  98104


Wells Fargo 


999 3rd Avenue


Seattle, WA  98104


Wells Fargo 


999 3rd Avenue


Seattle, WA  98104


Wells Fargo 


999 3rd Avenue


Seattle, WA  98104


Wells Fargo 


999 3rd Avenue


Seattle, WA  98104


Wells Fargo 


999 3rd Avenue


Seattle, WA  98104

		Monday through Friday


9:00AM – 4:00PM


Monday through Saturday


9:00AM – 5:00PM


Monday –Friday 


10:00AM –5:00PM


Monday –Friday 


9:00AM –4:00PM


Monday –Friday 


10:00AM –5:00PM


Monday –Friday 


10:00AM –4:00PM


Monday –Friday 


10:00AM –4:00PM

		$250.00


$250.00


$250.00


$250.00


$250.00


$250.00


$250.00





Columbus Day pick-up for above

$40.00 per location


City Contact:   DaVonna Johnson, Program Manager, 206-684-0261, davonna.johnson@seattle.gov 


******************************


The above service to include up to three (3) bags per location.  The listed schedules are desired only.  Actual schedule will be determined between the successful bidder and the City department.


Quote cost for additional bags:

                       
$  .65/bag


Fee, if any, for waiting/delay time in excess of 15 minutes   $ 1.50/minute


Additional charge for off-route pick-up (unscheduled)
$40.00/trip


Additional fee, if any, for holiday pick-up                             $40.00/trip


All deposits must be made the same day as pick-up by 5:00PM, except weekend pick-ups which must be deposited on the following Monday.


Checks are not, as a rule, photocopied.  Deposit verification is provided to City departments the next business day by the bank.


Deposit Receipts and courier bags are to be picked up the same day and returned to the City Department the following day.


Barring any force majeure, if a regularly scheduled pickup cannot be made during normal business hours, it shall be considered a missed pick up.  The City of Seattle department shall be credited $50 for each missed pick up.  Such credits shall appear on the next monthly invoice.


All pick-ups per above, except the following holidays:


New Years Day


January 1


Martin Luther King Jr. Day

3rd Monday in January


Presidents Day


3rd Monday in February


Memorial Day



Last Monday in May


Independence Day


July 4


Labor Day



1st Monday in September


Columbus Day 


Second Monday in October


     (banking holiday)


Veterans Day



November 11


Thanksgiving Day


4th Thursday in November


Friday following Thanksgiving
4th Friday in November


Christmas Day



December 25


NOTE:  If a holiday falls on a Saturday, the holiday will be observed on Friday.  If a holiday falls on a Sunday, the holiday will be observed on Monday.  If a holiday is observed on a day that routine scheduled pickup is to occur, then the pickup shall be done the following business day.


This contract may be expanded to cover similar Armored Car Services normally provided by the vendor provided that the vendor provides such service using the same pricing structure as the items specifically listed.


Payment Terms:   Net 30 days


PAGE  

1




_1314607931.doc
Attachment #1


Vendor Contract #0000001315


11/01/2004 through 10/31/2009




ARMORED TRANSPORT SERVICES


BRINKS TO COORDINATE SCHEDULES WITH EACH INDIVIDUAL DEPARTMENT BEFORE START OF CONTRACT.


The armored transport services shall include pick-up and delivery “in-tact” of locked bank bags from City of Seattle Departments to financial institutions as designated by the City, and within the Seattle city limits. The City reserves the right to change banks within the Seattle city limits.  Vendor shall provide bank bags at no additional charge.  


SEATTLE PUBLIC UTILITIES (SPU) – Transfer Stations:


		Pick-Up Station

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		North Transfer Station


1350 N 34th ST


Seattle, WA  98103




		Bank of America


4th & Madison Branch


Seattle, WA  98104

		Monday through Saturday


3:00 - 4:00PM




		        $312.00



		South Transfer Station


8100 - 2nd AVE S


Seattle, WA  98108

		Bank of America


4th & Madison Branch


Seattle, WA  98104

		Monday - Friday


3:00 - 4:00PM


Saturday  2:30 - 4:00PM

		        $260.00





Columbus Day pick-up for above

$30.00


Change Drop Off to the above as follows:   Mondays and Fridays.  If a holiday falls on either day, then drop off to occur the next business day.  Total change fund per each Transfer Station, above, per drop is $2,500, as follows:



$1700 - $5’s



$  600 - $1’s



$  130 – quarters



$    40 – dimes



$    20 – nickels


 
$    10 -  pennies


Cost for change drop-off service



None


CORDINATE PICKUP FOR THE TRANSFER STATIONS WITH:  Suzanne Hildreth, 206-684-7492, or suzanne.hildreth@seattle.gov 


SEATTLE PUBLIC UTILITIES (SPU) – Cashier


		Pick-Up From:

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		SPU Remittance Processing Station


Key Tower


700 – 5th AVE #2777


Seattle, WA 98104

		Bank of America


4th & Madison Branch


Seattle, WA  98104

		Monday through Friday


9:00AM - 4:00PM




		        $216.50






		

		

		

		





Columbus Day pick-up for above:          $30.00


COORDINATE PICKUPS FOR SPU AT THE KEY TOWER WITH:  Ora Scott, 206-684-7603, or ora.scott@seattle.gov 


DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT (DPD)


		Pick-Up From:

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		DPD Cashier Station


Key Tower


700 – 5th AVE #2000


Seattle, WA 98104




		Wells Fargo Bank 


999 – 3rd AVE


Seattle, WA 98104

		Monday through Friday


2:00PM - 4:00PM




		        $216.50





Columbus Day pick-up for above

$30.00


COORDINATE PICKUPS FOR DPD WITH:    Latrice yBarra @ 206-684-7716 latrice.ybarra@seattle.gov, or Denise Campbell @ 206-386-4035 denise.campbell@seattle.gov 


DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE (DOF)


		Pick-Up From:

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		DOF Cashier


Key Tower


700 – 5th AVE #4200


Seattle, WA 98104




		Bank of America


4th & Madison Branch


Seattle, WA  98104

		Monday through Friday


10:30AM – 11:30AM


            and


3:00PM – 3:30PM


(twice daily)

		$433.00 total


($216.50 each stop)








Columbus Day pick-up for above:

$30.00


COORDINATE PICKUPS FOR DOF WITH:   Teri Allen, 206-684-5226, or terianne.allen@seattle.gov

SEATTLE MUNICIPAL COURT (SMC):

		Pick-Up From:

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		Seattle Justice Center


600 – 5th AVE 


Seattle, WA 98104




		Bank of America


4th & Madison Branch


Seattle, WA  98104

		Monday through Friday


10:30AM – 11:30AM




		        $216.50



		King County Jail


500 5th AVE


Seattle, WA  98104

		Bank of America


4th & Madison Branch


Seattle, WA  98104

		Monday through Friday


10:30AM – 11:30AM

		$      $216.50





Columbus Day pickup for above:

$30.00


COORDINATE PICKUPS FOR SMC WITH:   Cedrica King, 206-233-7202, or cedrica.king@seattle.gov

THE SEATTLE AQUARIUM

		Pick-Up From:

		Transfer to:

		Pick-Up Schedule

		Cost Per Month



		

		

		

		



		Seattle Aquarium


Pier 59,


Waterfront Park


1483 Alaskan WAY


Seattle, WA 98101

		Bank of America


4th & Madison Branch


Seattle, WA  98104

		Monday through Sunday


10:00AM – 10:30AM




		$349.00








Columbus Day pickup for above:  

$30.00


COORDINATE PICKUPS FOR THE SEATTLE AQUARIUM WITH:   Sue Donohue Smith, 206-386-4342.


***************************************


The above service to include up to three (3) bags per location.  The listed schedules are desired only   Actual schedule will be determined between the vendor and the City department.

Change Drop Off Service -




No Charge


     City Department to Order Change from their bank.


Additional bags





$  1.00/bag


Fee for waiting/delay time in excess of 15 minutes
$  1.50/minute


Additional charge for off-route pick-up (unscheduled)
$35.00/trip                     


Additional fee, if any, for holiday pick-up                         $30.00/trip                      Additional  bags





$  1.00/bag


Fee for waiting/delay time in excess of 15 minutes 
$  1.50/minute  


Safes – to be negotiated on an as-needed basis.                   


All deposits must be made the same day as pick up by 5:00PM, except weekend pickups which must be deposited on the following Monday.


Checks are not, as a rule, photocopied.  Deposit verification is provided to City departments the next business day by the bank.  The receipt process varies by department.  Each City department to be invoiced separately.


Deposit Receipts and courier bags are to be picked up the same day and returned to the City Department the following day.


Barring any force majeure, if a regularly scheduled pickup cannot be made during normal business hours, it shall be considered a missed pick up.  The City of Seattle department shall be credited $50 for each missed pick up.  Such credits shall appear on the next monthly invoice.


All pick-ups per above, except the following holidays:


New Years Day


January 1


Martin Luther King Jr. Day

3rd Monday in January


Presidents Day


3rd Monday in February


Memorial Day



Last Monday in May


Independence Day


July 4


Labor Day



1st Monday in September


Veterans Day



November 11                                           Thanksgiving Day


4th Thursday in November                                Friday following Thanksgiving
4th Friday in November


Christmas Day



December 25                                                    


NOTE:  If a holiday falls on a Saturday, the holiday will be observed on Friday.  If a holiday falls on a Sunday, the holiday will be observed on Monday.  If a holiday is observed on a day that routine scheduled pickup is to occur, then the pickup shall be done the following business day.


This contract may be expanded to cover similar Armored Car Services normally provided by the vendor provided that the vendor provides such service using the same pricing structure as the services specifically listed.


Payment Terms:   Net 30 days
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